
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797515 Date: 02/29/2016 

RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 13, 2013 10:04 AM 
To: 	 'hanleymr@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: 2:30pm for Jebali 

Ok. Thx. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]  

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2013 10:01 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 

Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: 2:30pm for Jebali 

Jebali can speak at 2:30pm this afternoon. 

We just received one change to the call sheet regarding the date of the FBI visit. It should say 1/17, not 1/15. 

From NEA: 
In light of S call to Tunisian PM later today, wanted to ensure you were aware that the FBI trying to postpone Tripoli to 
1/17 to accommodate the Libyan PM, who just scheduled a big visit to Qatar on 1/15 (the date of the originally planned 

visit). 

This means FBI is trying to push Tunis back to 1/17 too-post is waiting to hear back from GOT. 

I believe the call sheet still notes the orig 1/15 date for the visit. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2013 05:20 AM 
To: IHDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Jebali 

Jebali is confirmed for 9:30am 

Sunday calls: 
9am -- Blair 
9:30am Jebalii 
11am Khama 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 11:16 PM 

To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Jebali 
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I'd prefer to do btw 9-11 and after 2. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 10:21 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 

Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Jebali 

Heard that you were OK with calling Jebali on Sunday. The call sheet that you have is up to date. 
Is your availability still the same -- any time after 9am? 

Sunday calls: 
9am -- Blair 
11am -- Botswanan President Khama 
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